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From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 9:14 PM

Subject:  Wherein is the Value of a Nation And How CON..gress Destroyed America

“You say it's a free country? My God, when did that happen?”

Thanks Guy for passing this to me.

To: Private Property Groups, Freedom Foundations, Washington House,
Senate & Congressional Senators & Reps, Supreme Court, King County,
Media, Friends, Neighbors

1. Please check out the 4 Excel charts AND data sheet via link below.

« Each chart is scaled so you can better see how the national debt was
increasingly impacted
o Ultimately going exponential by uncountable illegitimate
takings
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2. Also note the other Must See video
3. And any other incoming saved over the years on America's central bank takings.

o http://www _freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromUnFederalUnReserve.dwt.asp

Some of the takings include;

1. the contrived wars,

2. the illegitimate establishment of a national central bank,

3. the passing of illegitimate never fully ratified 16th Amendment, 17th Amendment,

14th

4. the growing allowance of uncountable illegitimately applied direct, indirect and

excise taxes upon natural born Americans

the removal of the gold standard and silver,

the establishment of the social state with the New Deal

and other judicial, legislative and executive political crimes

the explosion of debt is directly correlated to the take down of the several states

independence

9. the sovereignty and freedom of the natural born individual state Citizens

10. the take over of America by foreign and national special interests

11. the take over of the state Citizens militia, their weapons, ammo dumps and ability
to defend themselves

12. all going against the founding intentions, the laws of the land & the "Laws of
Nature and Natures God."
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The data sheet is a work in progress & represents a crude sample of the data gathered
to date. Please feel free to feedback any changes and additions.

The foreign entanglements (war & monetary, etc.) took us down quickly

« Forced political, judicial, legislative, executive & monetary contrivances set up
a predestined failure
« lllegitimate entanglements in wars, central banks, debasement of the monetary
system,
o establishment of social & environmental junk engineering, unconstitutional
executive orders,
o illegitimate legislative acts and judicial decisions
« All of these takings beget more illegitimate debt which beget more illegitimate
taxes which beget a karmic blow back
o of escalating taking and tyranny upon the world
o AND upon the sons and daughters of the several states.

People are not freed or liberated because of debt. they are enslaved.
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« Freedom and liberty are lost, not because of too little funding, but because of too

much illegitimate funding.

« The several states and the natural born sovereign free state Citizens, have been

extorted into enslavement
o by a police state because of the karmic blow back of this debt
o created by the four brokers of the Apocalypse,
» the Bankers, the Bench, the Bar and the political Brokers.

True value is NOT -

-
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in the dirty debt of the national and international brokers

nor in the dirty paper contrivances in Wall Street

nor in the dirty taxes contrived by Main Street.

nor in the dirty made made progressive laws of the land

nor in the originating charters and founding documents not binding upon the
natural born state Citizens

nor in the debased monetary system

nor in the unconstitutional standing military or a police state

nor in the dirty courts or Bar associations

nor in its cities, counties, states or union of states or associations thereof
nor in the one world government

nor in elections, contrived or otherwise

nor in the state training camps, e.g. university or state education systems

True value IS -
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in the Faith of its free state Citizens

in the Spirit of its free state Citizens

in the Natural Laws and Natural Rights - the Laws of Nature and Nature's God
in the absolute freedom and free choice of its free and sovereign state Sons and
Daughters

in the complete ownership of all 60++ unalienable rights

in the allodial rights of property ownership

in a value based monetary system

in a non usurious value based banking system for the sons and daughters of the
land

in a NO direct or indirect forced tax of any kind upon the sons and daughters of
the land

in the love for truth, peace, nonviolence and righteousness of the free and
sovereign state Citizens
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Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org
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